



The Old School House  
37 Green End Road  
Sawtry  
Huntingdon  
PE28 5UY

Tel: 01487 831771  
Fax: 08717 334612  
E mail: [clerk@sawtry-pc.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@sawtry-pc.gov.uk)  
[www.sawtry-pc.gov.uk](http://www.sawtry-pc.gov.uk)

There will be a meeting of the Amenities Committee on Wednesday 25<sup>th</sup> January 2023 at 7.30pm in the Old School Hall. Members of the press and public are welcome to attend.

### AGENDA

		Legal Power/ Budget Heading
1	Apologies for absence	
2	Minutes of last meeting dated – 16 <sup>th</sup> November 2022	
3	Matters arising from previous minutes –	
4	Members Declaration of Interest for agenda items	
<b>Public Forum:</b> If residents of Sawtry wish to speak on any item on the agenda (max 3 mins) the meeting will be suspended for a 10 minute open forum. If you wish to speak, please inform the Clerk or the Chairman at least 24 hours before the meeting.		
5	Allotments – Lead Councillor – Cllr White 5.1 Update	Smallholdings and Allotments Act 1908
6	Green Spaces – Cllr White 6.1 Funded Pond conservation project. – Cllr Potter update	Open Spaces Act 1906
7	Play Areas – Lead Councillor – Cllr Whittaker	LGA 1972
8	Cemeteries – Lead Councillor – Cllr Tuplin 8.1 Update on St Andrews drainage – Spirotech/Midlevel drainage board.	LGA 1972
9	Benches/Bus Shelters – Cllr White	LGA 1953
10	Traditional Red K6 Telephone box sited on Fen Lane with defibrillator – Cllr Mulcrone – Planning application reference number 22/01822/FUL 10.1 Confirm decision to order K6 Box as 12 weeks delivery time. 10.2 Clerk has requested new electricity connection quotation as previous quotation has expired. 10.3 Government Funding for Defibrillators - previously circulated	
11	Working Party - Accessibility around the village – Cllr Bingham 11.1 Update 11.2 Parish Council Facebook Page, Social media policy – Cllr Whittaker 11.3 Quote received for entrance to St Judith to make accessible – previously circulated. 11.4 Pathway – St Judith and Alwin Close – quote to replace / repair previously circulated.	
12	Youth Shelter – Quote to remove and refix at Greenfield will need to justify reason to remove and what it will be replaced with and cost – previously circulated	
13	CARESCO – To extend the hours/days of the Cave provisions – Funds requested £1000 fund match with HDC – S137 application previously circulated.	

14	Table Tennis Table – quote received to concrete playing area / base and install table – previously circulated.	
15	CCTV on the Green – To cover Garage / Lock up and the Bus Shelter – quote previously circulated	
16	Coronation – Update from Committee 16.1 – Large LED screen – agreement signed by Clerk to reserve booking. 16.2 – Coronation Commemorative Mugs – previously circulated	
17	Restricted lines – Middlefield Road – Request for Parish to Fund previously circulated	
18	Safeguarding Policy – Cllr Mulcrone and Cllr Bingham	
19	Date of next meeting - 22 <sup>nd</sup> March 2023	

Steve Browning

Clerk to the Council/Proper Officer

Committee: Cllr Rose (Chairman)Gadsby, Mulcrone, Potter, Sanderson, Tuplin, White, Whittaker, Bingham